AGM OCTOBER 2022 – Minutes of Meeting

Present - Amy Tatum, Lorraine McClements, Louise Smith, Lisa Christian, Karen Breen, Lloyd Campbell

Apologies - Aimie Ogborn, Kerrie Felsted, Karen Harrison

- 1. Chair persons report attached
- 2. Treasurer's report
 - Full breakdowns attached
 - Infant balance at close of year 21/22 £6060.37
 - Junior balance at close of year 21/22 £3453.53
- 3. Appointment of Committee

Chair - Amy Tatum

Vice Chair - Kerrie Felsted

Treasurer - Louise Smith (to cover 1 year for Aimie Ogborn)

Vice Treasurer - Aimie Ogborn

Secretary - Lorraine McClements

Vice Secretary - Lloyd Campbell

- 4. Plans for 2022-2023/priorities
 - Summer Fete it was agreed that the date of 30th June would be better for both the infant and junior schools and Amy agreed to speak to the inflatables company and discuss the date.
 - Christmas cards agreed to have these returned to school by Friday 7th October.
 - Lion King year 2 trip the committee agreed to the infants request to fund the coaches for the year 2 trip to London to see the Lion King. The cost is around £2000+ and that term's fundraising would focus on this task.
 - Amy Tatum said she had been looking into community funding projects for some of the requests made.
 - Lorraine suggested a Christmas Fayre but both schools thought this would be too much as there is a lot of activity already at Christmas.
 - A second hand toy sale and toy amnesty was agreed, date TBC.
 - Dates confirmed 21st October Break The Rules, 1st December Non-Uniform for gift shop donations, 7th December Infant Gift Shop, 8th December Junior Gift Shop.
- 5. Raffle Lottery license It was agreed Lorraine could apply for a lotteries license from the local council at the cost of £40 and that this year raffle tickets would be printed and sent home with parents in school bags to increase ticket sales.
- 6. Other Business
 - Container needs to be sorted, access to be given on a weekend to sort out.

THE FRIENDS OF JOHN RAY INFANTS AND JUNIOR SCHOOLS

FINANCE SPEECH - AGM OCTOBER 2022

Good Evening Everyone, thank you all for joining our Annual AGM tonight.

I won't list the individual items that make up the accounts however if you would like a copy please do let me know and we can circulate after the AGM.

Through the various events that were held this year such as break the rules day, Christmas gift shop and raffle, sponsored read and school fete. The Infants raised £3,293.81 and the Juniors raised £1932.31.

Throughout the year donations were requested by both schools for various events such as coaches for school trips, Christmas crackers and hoodies and ice creams for the year 6 leavers. The infant school donations totals £3,251.56 and the Junior school £985.19. These expenditure figures also include any payments made for external fund raising items such as mothers day gifts.

AGM 2022 - Chairperson's Statement

What an incredible first year of an all new PTA committee we have had.

This year saw so many events take place inside and also outside of school, with that I would personally like to thank all the volunteers that has helped us. We cannot do it without you all.

To all the committee members and to the staff at both of our schools and nursery. Thank you for all your hard work.

This year saw the return of our summer fete. This was the first for many years and our first big event that as a committee has put on and it was beyond incredible. We loved seeing so many faces there having fun. Hopefully next year will be bigger and better than last.

We have had a few glitches but was to be expecting as we learning as well. But for our first year I think we did amazing.

I'm very excited to start a new school year. Hopefully bringing more fun and exciting things back.